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Matt Bryant

From: Joshua Kauffman <Joshua.Kauffman@mig.cc>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Matt Bryant
Subject: FW: KAUFFMAN Request for Sewer Hook Up - 104 Bobby Dr Franklin TN 37069

From: "bruce@cartwrightcreek.com" <bruce@cartwrightcreek.com> 
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 at 10:13 AM 
To: Joshua Kauffman <Joshua.Kauffman@mig.cc> 
Cc: "elliott.eley@williamsoncounty‐tn.gov" <elliott.eley@williamsoncounty‐tn.gov>, "brian.corwin@williamsoncounty‐tn.gov" 
<brian.corwin@williamsoncounty‐tn.gov> 
Subject: RE: KAUFFMAN Request for Sewer Hook Up ‐ 104 Bobby Dr Franklin TN 37069 
 
Joshua, 
 
Because of sewer collection system improvements in 2020, Cartwright Creek is allowing a limited number of new home connections.   We will accept homes 
having problem septic systems that are near our existing collection mains.  Your home fits that criteria. 
 
Cartwright Creek will accept your home connecting to its collection system, subject to the following: 
 

‐ Your home will be connected via a grinder pump and a small service line running to Cartwright Creek’s gravity line approximately 400’ west on Bobby 
Drive. 

‐ Provide an engineering drawing that shows the route of the proposed service line from your home to the existing sewer, the location of the grinder 
pump, the connection details to the existing sewer, installation specifications, and easements. 

‐ A licensed sewer contractor will install the grinder pump and service line based upon the above drawing with Cartwright Creek’s inspection. 
‐ The engineering, construction and permitting is your responsibility.  The engineer and contractor should be able to help you with this.   
‐ Payment of the $10,000 tap fee and $250 inspection fee prior to construction. 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Bruce Meyer 
Operations Manager 
Sheaffer Wastewater Solutions, LLC 
Managers of Cartwright Creek, LLC 
6545 Cox Road 

Matt
Rectangle
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Matt Bryant

From: Joshua Kauffman <Joshua.Kauffman@mig.cc>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 5:55 PM
To: Matt Bryant
Subject: Fwd: Joshua Kaufman,  104 Bobby Lane

 

Stay Healthy and Safe,  
Joshua Kauffman 
 
Multi Image Group 
O: 561‐994‐3515 
M: 954‐857‐6908 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Walker, Henry" <HWALKER@bradley.com> 
Date: December 7, 2021 at 5:28:27 PM CST 
To: bruce@cartwrightcreek.com 
Cc: Joshua Kauffman <Joshua.Kauffman@mig.cc>, Kristi Ransom <kristi@kristiransomlaw.com> 
Subject: Joshua Kaufman,  104 Bobby Lane 

  
Bruce, I talked today via email to Kristi Ransom, the County Attorney for Williamson County,  and explained my opinion that Cartwright Creek, 
which already occupies the county right‐of‐way in a number of locations, is entitled to use the county  right‐of‐way to connect M. Kaufman’s 
house at 104 Bobby Lane  to Cartwright Creek’s main line. It is my understanding that Mr. Kaufman is located within the service area of 
Cartwright Creek and that his septic tank is failing or  inadequate. It has been the policy of Cartwright Creek to allow customers in that situation 
to become customers of Cartwright Creek. Therefore, Cartwright Creek has a legal obligation to provide service to Mr. Kaufman under 
reasonable terms and conditions.  Since providing service to Mr. Kaufman will require an extension of the utility’s system (ie., building an access 
line from the edge of the customer’s property to the nearest CC main line), the utility may ask the customer to contribute all or part of the cost 
of that access line.   
  
   Ms.  Ransom  has accepted my  opinion, as counsel for Cartwright Creek,  that Cartwright Creek,  just like any other public utility in the 
county,  can use the public right‐of‐way to provide service. She said that, for now, our email exchange is sufficient but will let me know if any of 
her department heads require more.  
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      Please note that 1. The access line will be the property of Cartwright Creek and part of the utility’s network. Mr. Kaufman is solely responsible 
for the “service line” connecting his house to the access line.  2. Cartwright Creek is required to charge Mr. Kaufman the utility’s tariffed  tap fee 
and, as stated above,  may also require him to contribute to the cost of the access line. 3. If Mr. Kaufman’s immediate  neighbor, across whose 
property the access line will run, wishes to obtain a tap, the neighbor will also be required to pay the tap fee and may also be asked to 
contribute to the cost of building the access line. This conclusion is based on my understanding that  the public  easement for the access 
line  runs across the neighbor’s property.  
  
   Let me know if you have any questions.  
  
   Henry Walker 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Bradley

 

 
Henry M. Walker  
Partner  
e: hwalker@bradley.com w: bradley.com  
d: 615.252.2363 f: 615.252.6363  
Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP  
Roundabout Plaza, 1600 Division Street, Suite 700  
Nashville, TN 37203  
LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Blogs | My Bio

  
 

 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is from a law firm and may be protected by the attorney-client or work product privileges. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by 
replying to this e-mail and then delete it from your computer. 
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Wayde Morrow

From: bruce@cartwrightcreek.com

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Wayde Morrow

Cc: Matt Bryant

Subject: RE: 104 Bobby Drive - Cartwright Creek Submittal

Wade, 

 

The revised sanitary plan is approved.  

 

Bruce Meyer 

Operations Manager 

Sheaffer Wastewater Solutions, LLC 

Managers of Cartwright Creek, LLC 

6545 Cox Road 

College Grove, TN 37046  

 

Mobile:  615-714-7868 

bmeyer@sheafferwws.com 

 

 

 

From: Wayde Morrow <wayde@m2groupllc.com>  

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 10:32 AM 

To: bruce@cartwrightcreek.com 

Cc: Matt Bryant <matt@m2groupllc.com> 

Subject: RE: 104 Bobby Drive - Cartwright Creek Submittal 

 

Good morning Bruce, 

 

We have revised the attached plan for you to review. 

 

Thank you for your time yesterday and have a great weekend. 

 

Wayde Morrow 

M2 Group, LLC 

423.779.6045 cell 

wayde@m2groupllc.com 

 

In an effort to honor the holiday season, M2 Group, LLC will be closed from 12/24/21 through January 2, 2022.  We will re-open on 

January 3, 2022 for regular business.  Please have a safe and enjoyable holiday season and thank you for being a trusted business 

partner in 2021 and look forward to an exciting new year in 2022. 

  

www.m2groupllc.com 

  

Follow us on Social Media:   

           

Matt
Rectangle
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PROPOSED 11
4"  FORCE MAIN EXTENSION

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
PER PLAT BK 29 PG 14

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TN

GRINDER PUMP

CONNECT 11
2" FM TO 4" STUB W/ SPLIT PIECE ADAPTER W/

FEMALE THREADS ON 4" + 11
2" MALE THREADED END

INSTALL 8" X 4" SADDLE TEE W/ THRUST BLOCK.

DIRECTIONAL BORE APPROXIMATELY 130 L.F.

EXISTING 8" PUBLIC SEWER MAIN

DIRECTIONAL BORE APPROXIMATELY 130 L.F.

6" 6"
VARIES
12" MIN.

FINISH GRADE

UTILITY PIPE

SUITABLE SOIL BACKFILL.  PLACE IN
MAXIMUM COMPACTED LIFT
THICKNESS OF 8"

FOR RIGID PIPE

CRUSHED #67 STONE
LAYED AND COMPACTED
IN 8" MAX. LIFTS

12" COVER
INITIAL BACKFILL

PROVIDE 2" CROWN OVER TRENCH
TO ALLOW FOR SETTLEMENT

4" MIN. BEDDING
6" MIN. IN ROCK CUT

12" 12"
VARIES
12" MIN.

FINISH GRADE

UTILITY PIPE

SUITABLE SOIL BACKFILL.  PLACE IN
MAXIMUM COMPACTED LIFT
THICKNESS OF 8"

FOR FLEXIBLE PIPE

CRUSHED #67 STONE
LAYED AND COMPACTED
IN 8" MAX. LIFTS

12" COVER
INITIAL BACKFILL

PROVIDE 2" CROWN OVER TRENCH
TO ALLOW FOR SETTLEMENT

4" MIN. BEDDING
6" MIN. IN ROCK CUT O.D.

O.D.

TYPICAL UTILITY LINE TRENCH - UNPAVED
OR NON-TRAFFIC RATED AREAS

N.T.S.

50' WNA

50' WNA

CENTERLINE OF STREAM

MIN. 36" BELOW STREAM INVERT

11
4" PVC SDR 21 FORCE MAIN

AIR RELEASE VALVE

PROPOSED 11
4"  SERVICE LINE

PROPOSED 1 12"  FORCE MAIN EXTENSION

CLEANOUT
W/ VALVE

TRACER WIRE TRACER WIRE #14 GA

11
2" PVC SDR 21 FORCE MAIN AIR RELEASE VALVE

GRINDER PUMP

CLEANOUTS SHOWN
FOR GRAPHICAL PURPOSES

*INSTALL TRACER WIRE ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH OF PROFILE AND PER DETAIL ABOVE*

WARNING TAPE
LABELED "SEWER"

TRACER WIRE #14 GA

WARNING TAPE
LABELED "SEWER"

F.M. ISOLATION VALVE
N.T.S.

TERMINAL FLUSHING CONNECTION
N.T.S.

IN-LINE FLUSHING CONNECTION
N.T.S.

SDR 21 PVC SAN FORCEMAIN
(PIPE DIA PER PLAN)

VALVE BOX (CARSON
INDUSTRIES 2424 OR EQUAL)

AIR RELEASE VALVE ARI
MODEL S-025 W/ NYLON BODY

2" PVC BALL VALVE
(SAFE BLOCK OR EQUAL)

FORCE MAIN
(SIZE VARIES)

6"x6" CONC.
FOOTING, TYP.

6" CRUSHED STONE

FINISH GRADE

2" NIPPLE
(SAFE BLOCK OR EQUAL)

18
" B

O
D

Y
24

"
E

X
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N

AIR RELEASE VALVE
N.T.S.

SERVICE BOX
W/ STAINLESS E1 Valve

SERVICE BOX
W/ STAINLESS E1 Valve

11
2" x 11

4" TEE

SANITARY STUB
W/ PLUG FOR
FUTURE USE

SERVICE BOX
W/ 11

2" GATE VALVE
CLEANOUT
(TERMINAL FLUSHING CONNECTION)

SCALE 1" = 10 FEET

AIR RELEASE VALVE

CLEANOUT
W/ VALVEGRAVITY CLEANOUT

CLEANOUT W/ VALVE
(IN-LINE FLUSHING CONNECTION)

GRINDER PUMP INSTALLATION
PER CARTWRIGHT CREEK SPECS

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER TO
BE ABANDONED.  CONTRACTOR
TO COORDINATE WITH
WILLIAMSON COUNTY'S SEPTIC
ABANDONMENT GUIDELINES.

CONTRACTOR TO BID PUBLIC/PRIVATE WORK SEPARTELY
PUBLIC (CARTWRIGHT CREEK): STA. 0+00 - STA. 2+84

PRIVATE (KAUFFMAN): STA. 2+84 - STA. 5+79

FUTURE CONNECTION

APPROXIMATE SEPTIC TANK
LOCATION, PER OWNER.

EXISTING FENCE
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